
[bookmark: _GoBack]From: "joan.peppard@hse.ie" <joan.peppard@hse.ie>
Date: Wednesday 4 May 2016 18:16
To: Richard Price <richard.price@eahp.eu>
Subject: FW: DRIVE AB CONFERENCE 2016

 
 
Kind Regards
 
 
Joan
 
 
Joan Peppard Head of Pharmacy +353-579-358-698
 
From: Sander Zikkenheimer [mailto:S.Zikkenheimer@congresscare.com]  Sent: 04 May 2016 16:58 To: Peppard, Joan Subject: DRIVE AB CONFERENCE 2016
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HSE
Pharmacy
Ms/Mr J. Peppard
Tullamore
0000  TULLAMORE
Ireland
 
 
Date                   : 4-5-2016
Reg. No.             : 46
 
DRIVE AB CONFERENCE 2016
2 June 2016
 
Conference Venue:         
KNAW Trippenhuis
Kloveniersburgwal 29
1011 JV Amsterdam
The Netherlands
 
 
We are happy to confirm your registration for the above mentioned congress.
 
Please find below your registration details: 
	Thursday 2 June
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 


 
Opening hours Registration Desk at the conference venue KNAW Trippenhuis: Thursday             2 June 2016                                                                     08:30 - 17:00 hrs.
 
We kindly ask you to take a copy of this confirmation letter with you to the conference. For the latest information on the programme check: www.drive-abconference2016.org
 
Route description  conference venue KNAW Trippenhuis check:
https://www.knaw.nl/en/topnavigatie/contact/how-to-reach-the-academy.
 
Hotel accommodation Hotel accommodation for participants is available in NH Hotel City Centre. (walking distance of the conference venue and NH Hotel Amsterdam Centre) Please make your hotel reservation here. (special rates will be available until Friday 6 May)
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